SPAULDING HIGH SCHOOL FACILITIES COMMITTEE MEETING

Spaulding High School – Room #110 December 5, 2017 - 2:00 p.m.

MINUTES

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT:

David LaCroix - Chair Jason Derner, Assistant Director Central Vermont Career Center Jaime Evans, Facilities Director

COMMITTEE MEMBERS ABSENT:

Luke Aither, Assistant Principal Joe Blakely John Pandolfo, Superintendent Ed Rousse

ADMINISTRATORS PRESENT:

Brenda Waterhouse - Principal

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:

Paul Malone

<u>GUESTS PRESENT:</u> Robert Sponable (Regional Manager -DFS)

Maurice VanDemark (Assistant State Fire Marshall - DFS)

1. Call to Order

The Chair, Mr. LaCroix, called the Tuesday, December 5, 2017, Facilities Committee meeting to order at 2:04 p.m., which was held at Spaulding High School in Room #110.

2. Additions and/or Deletions to the Agenda

None.

3. Approval of Minutes – October 4, 2017 Facilities Committee Meeting The Committee agreed by consensus to approve the Minutes of the October 4, 2017 Facilities Committee meeting.

4. State Fire Marshall Findings & Recommendations

Mr. Sponable, Regional Manager of the Vermont Department of Fire Safety, advised that he had completed a comprehensive review of paperwork on file. This was a very time consuming task. Mr. Sponable reported his finding that the 1996 variance, approved by the State, is still valid. The variance advised that the existing building did not need to be sprinkled and deleted the requirement for a firewall. The variance was based on the current (1996) conditions of the school. Mr. Sponable advised that school officials need not worry about sprinkling the building at this time. It is Mr. Sponable's recommendation that the school hire an architect to see that both new and existing parts of the building meet Code. After receipt of the architect's report, Mr. Sponable and school officials can then work together to write a plan regarding any work that needs to be completed. A reasonable timeframe will be agreed upon. Mr. Sponable advised that building sections that are less than 30,000 square feet, do not require sprinklers. Mr. Sponable advised that there will most likely be a requirement to install separation doors (fire doors), and perform fire caulking of pipes. It was noted that in the future, any additions or renovations will need to meet Code, and that the school must maintain the '1996 existing conditions' of the existing building. It was also noted that any addition is considered 'new construction', and must be built to Code. Mr. Sponable cautioned that changes to any existing egress points may result in changes to sprinkling requirements. Mr. Sponable advised that though an individual at the Barre City Fire Department feels strongly that the entire building be sprinkled, the State has jurisdiction on this decision which confirms the validity of the 1996 variance. Brief discussion was held regarding the possibility that fire doors had been removed in the past, as there appear to be areas of the building where such doors appear to have been removed. No one present has historical information relating to this. Brief discussion was held regarding hiring an architect. Mr. Evans and Mrs. Waterhouse will advised the Board regarding the need to hire an architect, and the possible selection of one who has extensive knowledge of the building, a result from prior work the architect has performed for SHS. It was agreed that Mr. Sponable will send an 'official' letter of the findings and recommendation, to the Facilities Director (Jaime Evans) and the Superintendent (John Pandolfo). Once received, the letter will be included in both Committee and Board meeting packets and will be entered into the official minutes.

5. Other Business

None.

6. Future Agenda Items

Sprinkler System

Community Service Type Work - Projects to Improve Conditions of the Building and/or Grounds (David Ball) Installation of the New Scrolling Message Board (including discussion of the City Ordinance)

7. Next Meeting Date

The next meeting will be held on Wednesday, January 10, 2018 at 4:30 p.m., in the Spaulding High School Library.

8. Adjournment

The Committee agreed by consensus, to adjourn at 4:02 p.m.

Respectfully submitted, *Andrea Poulin*